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CLARIFICATIONS dated 23 October 2020 

Clarifications to Queries received from prospective Bidders 

RFP/181/IND/2020 – Event ID # 0000 

Technical Support to Department of Labour & Employment, Government of Uttar Pradesh to 
re-design and re-develop the sewayojan.up.nic.in portal and develop new mobile 

applications, modules and solutions  

 

No Query Response 
1 Please share the all module and sub module 

detail and their process flow from existing 
website 

It will be shared after the selection.  

2 Who will provide the (English and Hindi) 
content for the website? 

The required content both in English and 
Hindi will be shared by Labour Department 

3 Proposed CMS is Drupal 8 and is open 
source. Can we go with this? If no, please 
specify. 

.Net based CMS is required 

4 Do you need full time SEO?  
Or just enable the title tags, meta keywords 
and description etc.? 

Yes 

5 If need a SSL on website then who will bear 
the cost of SSL? 

Yes 

6 Will there be any security audit for the 
redesigned website and mobile application? 
If there is any change in GIGW guidelines in 
future, do we need to work on the same and 
need to STQC audit? 

Yes, security audit will be done for both website 
and mobile application. Yes 

7 What is the expected Website load? Website is expected to have a heavy traffic load 
since it will cater to both employer and job 
seekers. It is also expected to cater to job fairs, 
both private & public job posting and applying.  
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No Query Response 
8 Do you need any onsite resource after the 

development phase? 
Onsite source is required only for the duration 
of the contract 

9 After the Development phase, If there AMC 
support required ? If Yes, what will be the 
scope of AMC support for the solution?  

No AMC is required 

10 We need to migrate data from existing 
website. Do we need to create any additional 
pages? Please specify. 

Yes, we need to migrate the data from the 
existing website. Real time dashboards with 
data analytics will be required. Job seekers and 
Employers shall be able to get best available 
options according to their need. More details 
will be shared after selection.  

11 Will CMS updation involved in the scope? Yes 

12 Under the current COVID-19 situation, can 
the CVs attached in proposal be different 
from those finally deployed ? 

No, it should remain the same. 

13 The current website is developed on which 
platform? What is development platform for 
new website? 

.Net MVC is the platform used for current 
website. New website is required to be 
developed on .NET MVC 

14 During the preparatory/inception phase the 
bidder and the department  will agree on the 
deliverables timeline whereas you have 
mentioned the duration has 5 months. Kindly 
clarify on this. 

The duration of assignment is five months 
only.  

15 The quoted rate should be exclusive or 
inclusive of Taxes/GST. Please clarify 

Exclusive of Taxes/GST 
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